

ANNEX 7

Public Redacted

From: Trial Chamber VI Communications
Sent: 28 February 2025 15:35
To: OTP CAR IIA Communications; D33 Said Defence Team; Said LRV Team
 OPCV; Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer
Cc: Trial Chamber VI Communications; [REDACTED]; Chamber Decisions
 Communication
Subject: RE: Demande de reclassification en confidentielle de l'écriture 928 de
 l'Accusation/Urgent

[ICC] RESTRICTED

Dear Parties and participants,
 Dear Registry,

The Chamber has taken note of the 'Prosecution Request to order the Defence to exclude Defence Counsel Dov Jacobs from its List of Witnesses and Evidence' (ICC-01/14-01/21-928) (the 'Request') and the Defence's request for reclassification of the Request from 'public' to 'confidential'. In addition, the Chamber also takes note of the Prosecution's response thereto.

The Chamber notes that the Request does contain information which is not currently public knowledge and the Defence objects to this information being made public on the basis that it is still considering its position.

Without prejudice to its eventual determination on the Request and whether it should eventually be made public, the Chamber orders, in the interim, the Registry to reclassify ICC-01/14-01/21-928 as 'confidential' and orders the Defence to justify why any information in the Request should not be made public, no later than Monday 3 March 2025. In this regard, the Chamber notes that the deadline for the filing of any requests for protective measures also expires on 3 March 2025.

Kind regards,
 Trial Chamber VI

-----Original Message-----

From: Makwaia, Holo [REDACTED]
Sent: 28 February 2025 13:34
To: Trial Chamber VI Communications [REDACTED]
Cc: OTP CAR IIA Communications [REDACTED] Said LRV Team OPCV
 [REDACTED] Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer <[REDACTED]>
 [REDACTED] Court Management-Transcripts [REDACTED]
 [REDACTED] D33 Said Defence Team [REDACTED]
 Naouri, Jennifer [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: Demande de reclassification en confidentielle de l'écriture 928 de l'Accusation/Urgent

[ICC] RESTRICTED

Dear Trial Chamber VI,

The Prosecution respectfully submits that the 'Prosecution Request to order the Defence to exclude Defence Counsel Dov Jacobs from its List of Witnesses and Evidence' filed on 28 February 2025 does not warrant the classification Confidential.

The references at paragraph 15 of the filing that, "... Mr. Jacobs (CAR-D33-P-0032) is expected to provide evidence viva voce on his mission to Bangui in May 2024, most specifically, on the information gathered by him at the OCRB and at the Tribunal de Grande Instance (TGI)," and at paragraph 28 that "The anticipated testimony of Mr. Jacobs can be equated to a site visit of the OCRB and the TGI" do not endanger Mr Dov Jacobs. In its observations, the Prosecution did not make any reference to the substance of the proposed testimony of Mr Dov Jacobs nor to the contents of his mission reports.

Further, Mr Dov Jacobs, if admitted as a witness, would not fall into the category of vulnerable witnesses envisaged under Article 68 and Rule 81(3).

Moreover, he is a co-Counsel in the present case, which is a matter of public knowledge.

Respectfully submitted,

Holo Makwaia
Senior Trial Lawyer.

-----Original Message-----

From: Naouri, Jennife [REDACTED]
Sent: 28 February 2025 12:35
To: Trial Chamber VI Communications <[REDACTED]>
Cc: OTP CAR IIA Communications [REDACTED] Said LRV Team OPCV
[REDACTED]; Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer [REDACTED]
[REDACTED] Court Management-Transcripts [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]; D33 Said Defence Team [REDACTED]
Subject: Demande de reclassification en confidentielle de l'écriture 928 de l'Accusation/Urgent

[ICC] RESTRICTED

Chère Chambre de première instance VI,

Nous venons de recevoir la demande de l'Accusation "to exclude Defence Counsel Dov Jacobs from its List of Witnesses and Evidence"(928) qui a été déposée de manière publique alors que l'information concernant le témoignage du Conseil Associé n'est pas encore publique, ni le fait qu'il a procédé à des enquêtes en mai 2024, ni la teneur des rapports d'enquêtes, par exemple.

Par ailleurs, l'information concernant le fait que le Conseil Associé ne demandait pas de mesures de protection était indiquée à titre provisoire (anticipated) dans la liste de témoins et la Défense a jusqu'au 3 mars 2025 pour formuler ses demandes de mesures de protection. Par conséquent, il était prématuré de la part de l'Accusation de déposer une écriture publique, étant rappelé que le Conseil Associé, qui devra encore se rendre à Bangui, réfléchit à la nécessité de mesures de protection dans le cadre de son témoignage.

A ce propos, il convient de noter que la Défense n'a jamais divulgué avant le témoignage d'un témoin viva voce, même sans mesure de protection, l'identité d'un témoin de l'Accusation. Il convenait à l'Accusation de procéder de la même manière précautionneuse.

La Défense est en train de finaliser ses soumissions sur la question du témoignage du Conseil Associé et en déposera une version confidentielle et une version publique expurgée, si besoin est.

Il apparaît donc prudent à ce stade de reclassifier l'écriture de l'Accusation qui a violé les prescriptions de confidentialité puisqu'elle a divulgué des informations officiellement classées comme confidentielles.

Par conséquent, la Défense demande respectueusement à la Chambre de reclassifier l'écriture 928 de publique à confidentielle.

Bien à vous,

Jennifer Naouri

This message contains information that may be privileged or confidential and is the property of the International Criminal Court. It is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorized by the owner of the information to read, print, retain copy, disseminate, distribute, or use this message or any part hereof. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message and all copies hereof.

Les informations contenues dans ce message peuvent être confidentielles ou soumises au secret professionnel et elles sont la propriété de la Cour pénale internationale. Ce message n'est destiné qu'à la personne à laquelle il est adressé. Si vous n'êtes pas le destinataire voulu, le propriétaire des informations ne vous autorise pas à lire, imprimer, copier, diffuser, distribuer ou utiliser ce message, pas même en partie. Si vous avez reçu ce message par erreur, veuillez prévenir l'expéditeur immédiatement et effacer ce message et toutes les copies qui en auraient été faites.